
TO: 

CC: 

PUBLIC WORKS MEMORANDUM 

City of Jackson 

Mayor and Board of Aldermen 

Jim Roach, City Administrator 

FROM: George Harris, Engineer }J .ffe
DATE: 

RE: 

September 3, 2024 

Amend TO 22-18 Master Agreement for Professional Engineering 
Services- Jackson Fire Department Station No. 1 Renovation Project 

The original Task Order for the Professional Engineering Services- Jackson Fire 

Department Station No. 1 Renovation Project with Strickland Engineering was for 

$100,000.00 for engineering services based on a construction project with a "probable 

budget" of $1 million dollars. A copy of the original Strickland proposal is attached. 

The development of the project scope for the needed improvements went beyond the cost 

of the original construction budget. The rehabilitation project for the renovation of fire 

station #1 was eventually bid and awarded for a construction contract amount of 

$3,618,700.00. Strickland Engineering has submitted a proposal for an amendment to the 

original Task Order for $200,000.00 which brings the total engineering costs to 

$300,000.00. 

Note the revised engineering costs represent 8.29% of the construction cost. As noted in 

the proposal from Strickland Engineering the scope of services includes: 

1. The Engineer will provide the Client (Owner) the design services required to

provide construction drawings and technical specifications to solicit bids from

contractors, secure necessary permits, and to construct the project.

2. The Engineer will provide consultation to the Client during the bid phase of the

project

3. The Engineer will provide consultation, shop drawing review for the Client, and

site observation visits to the project during the construction phase of the project.

4. The Engineer will assist the City of Jackson with management of the Owner

furnished items and track the Contractor Allowance during the construction phase

of the project.
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